CITY OF

Albuquerque

May 8, 1996

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor

Mark Goodwin

Mark Goodwin & Associates
P.O. Box 90606 -
Albuquerque, NM 87199

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR 6745 ACADEMY OFFICE PARK (E19 D19)
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 4/16/96.

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

Based on the information provided on your April 16, 1996 submittal, Engineer Certification for
the above referenced site 1s acceptable.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

Bernie J. Montoya, CE
Engineering Associate

BJM/dl

C: Andrew Garcia

File >

Good for You, Albuquerque!




City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

ALBUQUERQUE

NEV  MEXICO

November 29, 1995

Mark Goodwin

D. Mark Goodwin & Associates
P.O. Box 90606

Albuquerque, NM 87199

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR 6745 A.O.P. (E19-D19) ENGINEER’S STAMP
DATED 11/20/95.

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

Based on the information provided on your November 27, 1995 submittal, the above referenced
site 1s approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.
It I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

= /Wﬂﬁf
Bernie J. Montoya, CE
Engineering Associate

BIJM/dl
C: Andrew Garcia
—~File >

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




CITY OF

Albuquerque

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor

November 25,1997

Richard Hall
Hall Engineering

6840 2nd St. NW Suite 306
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR ACADEMY PARK MASTER PLAN (E19-D19)
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 11/5/97

Dear Mr. Hall;

Based on the information provided on your November 5,1997 submittal, Engineer Certification
for the above referenced site is acceptable.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3986.

C: Andrew Garcia Sicerely

Fﬂ.&’ ” 5 //ZM’C

Bernie J. Montoya CE
Associate Engineer

Good for You. Albhuquerque!
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